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Addendum # 1 

RFP DOH17-001 

Basic and Consultative School Health Services 

 

 

DATE:  October 4, 2017 
 

TO:  Prospective Vendors 
 

FROM: Tamara Harrington, Department of Health 
  Purchasing 
 

SUBJECT: Addendum #1 to DOH17-001 
 

 
The purpose of this addendum is to provide the answers to questions submitted per solicitation 

Timeline Section 2.4. 
 
Q1) Why is the district utilizing a solicitation for the services requested in this bid? 

A1) A healthcare exemption was not approved for the period beginning on 01/01/2018.  

 
Q2) Can the district please explain how points will be awarded for the cost section of this    
       solicitation? 

A2) See section 6.2 and 6.2.1 of the RFP. 

 
Q3) How many vendors does the district expect to award a contract to for the services  
       requested in this solicitation? 

A3) See section 6.4 of the RFP. 

 
Q4) Can the district please provide incumbent information and current bill rates for contracts in  
       place for similar services? 

A4) The Department pays under the 07/01/17-12/31/17 fixed-price contract a total amount  

       not to exceed $500,000.00, paid in five (5) equal monthly payments of $83,333.33, and  

       one (1) monthly payment of $83,333.35, subject to the availability of funds.   

 
Q5) Can the district please describe the supplies and materials that the contractor will have   
       access to at the district? (wifi, computer access, testing material, office supplies, etc.)? 

A5) The School Board of Miami-Dade County currently provides: first aid  

supplies and emergency equipment; disposable gloves; bandaging materials; adhesive 

tape; antiseptic cleaning solution; hand sanitizer; cotton balls; gauze squares; triangular 

bandages and splints; scissors; tweezers; pen light; safety glasses; red plastic bags for 

disposal of bio-hazardous waste; non-latex supplies for students and staff with latex 

sensitivities; access to technological wiring for the provision of school telehealth services 
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where available or, alternatively, allow the current provider to install technological wiring 

where feasible as determined by all parties; network connection with 3MBPS up/down 

speed and 15 amp dedicated circuit where feasible; SIS live access for electronic health 

records where available or, alternatively, allow current provider to install the connection 

where feasible as determined by all parties.  

 
Q6) What telehealth equipment is currently being used? Software? 

A6) To the best of our knowledge current provider uses: a portable suitcase, laptop, 

dermascope, otoscope, stethoscope, speaker/mic, sophisticated videoconferencing, 

diagnostics, web enabled devices, proprietary mobile applications with diagnostic 

instrumentation and interactive video capabilities, MCH Anywhere Telehealth Mobile 

Medical Station, Microsoft Word, Excel, and Outlook.  
 
Q7) What was the total amount billed to the district for these services during the 2016-17 SY? 

A7) $1,000,000.00.  

 
 
 
 
Failure to file a protest within the time prescribed in Section 120.57(3), Florida Statutes, or failure to 
post the bond or other security required by law within the time allowed for filing a bond shall constitute 
a waiver of proceedings under Chapter 120, Florida Statutes. 


